Joann Ekblad

From: Saldivar-Trotter, Myla R. [Myla.Saldivar-Trotter@ic.fbi.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2006 1:04 PM

To: George Li; Joann Ekblad; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Mikelle Morra
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC application status updates for week of 08/14/2006

Hello George, Joann, Susan, David and Mikelle,

Please be advised of the statuses of the following applications:
Please REMOVE from streamline the following applications:
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Cinthex, LLC - ITC-214-20060724-00363

DataPath, Inc. - ITC-T/C-20060620-00326; SES-T/C-20060620-01038
s Divine Telecom, Inc. - ITC-214-20060727-00370
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Please be advised that the statuses of the remaining applications on non-streamline
remain the same.

Thanks,
Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI
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Mikelle Morra

From: Veronica Garcia-Ulloa
Sent:  Friday, August 18, 2006 1:47 PM
To: 'hbarr@wscr.com’; 'Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com’; 'dklein@kzrd.com'’

Cc: Susan OConnell; George Li; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; 'msaldiva@leo.gov'; 'agmrsald@ic.fbi.gov';
'karen.hine@usdoj.goV'; 'amy.jabloner@usdoj.gov'; 'jpifer@leo.goV'; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov';
'Louis.Brenner@dhs.gov'; Mikelle Morra

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined

iLink3 PAKISTAN (PVT) Limited
ITC-214-20060711-00339

Cinthex, LLC
ITC-214-20060724-00363

Divine Telecom, Inc.
ITC-214-20060727-00370

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on August 4, 2006 for streamlined processing. Since the
Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive Branch agencies of the United States
that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing because of foreign ownership issues. Therefore,
pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's Rules, we have removed these applications from streamlined
processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is granted. See
Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact you or the "Contact" listed on
your application directly for further information. You can be assured that your application will be processed expeditiously
upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will notify you by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01059S (released August 18, 2006), is attached. If you have any questions, please

George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank You,

Veronica Garcia-Ulloa
Veronica.Garcia-Ulloa@fcc.gov
International Bureau/Policy Division

***Non-Public: For Internal Use Only***

8/21/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Daniels, Douglas [Douglas.Daniels@dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2008 2:30 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: David Krech; James Ball; Joann Ekblad; George Li
Subject: RE: [TT] FW: Pending Section 214 Applications

Mikelle:

Per your e-mail below, FCC sent letters to ten applicants notifying them that they must advise FCC on the status of their
applications with the Executive Branch agencies. | believe the deadline expired on March 18 — can we expect some (if
not all) of these applications to be dismissed via public notice in the near future?

Also, according to our records, the Executive Branch agencies have not received responses from several other applicants
— would FCC be willing to send similar letters to the below listed applicants? It would be helpful for us to be able to clear
our docket of these relatively older, non-responsive applications:

BT Fifty-Three Limited

ITC-214-20060404-00180

VoiceGlobal, Inc.

ITC-214-20060601-00296

Metropy Global Networks, LLC

ITC-214-20060601-00297

iLink3 PAKISTAN (PVT) LIMITED

ITC-214-20060711-00339

Vistula USA, Inc.

ITC-214-20060804-00379

MultiASP Corp. d/b/a nuncacambies.com

ITC-214-20060809-00382

VoiceSat, LLC

ITC-214-20060810-00383

Broadband System Group, Inc.

ITC-214-20060815-00390

Broadband Solution Communication Inc. d/b/a BSComm

ITC-214-20060815-00392

Color Phone

ITC-214-20060816-00398

Eymol Corp. d/b/a Voinline Telecommunications Group

ITC-214-20061013-00470

Ouro Preto Inc.

ITC-214-20061120-00526

ABH Communications. Corp.

ITC-214-20061212-00552

Morris Pacific Telecommunications

ITC-214-20070207-00058

New World Brands Inc

ITC-214-20070226-00086

Nonametel Corporation

ITC-214-20070316-00112

Netvox Corp.

ITC-214-20070423-00154

Call Catchers Inc.

ITC-214-20070612-00227

3/31/2008
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 5:00 PM

To: 'sgshockley@aol.com'; 'hbarr@wcsr.com'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty; Joann Ekblad; James Ball; Mikelle Morra; 'Daniels,
Douglas'; 'Rockoff, Jennifer'

Subject: Pending Section 214 Application forfiLink3' PAKISTAN (PVT) LIMITED~

Attachments: iLink.pdf

Re: ITC-214-20060711-00339

Mr. Shockley,

Attached is a letter requesting that you notify us by April 21, 2008 the status of your pending application
in the Executive Branch review process, plus confirmation that you still wish to seek Commission action on
the application. If we do not hear from you by this date, it will subject your application to dismissal
without prejudice.

Thank you,
Mikelle

Mikelle Morra

Industry Analyst
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

4/1/2008
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2008 1:52 PM

To: 'sgshockley@aol.com’; 'hbarr@wcsr.com'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty; Joann Ekblad; James Ball; Mikelle Morra; Arthur Lechtman;
'Daniels, Douglas'; 'Rockoff, Jennifer'; 'Ongman, Joanne', 'Daman, Alex (DHS)'; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)';
"TTelecom'

Subject: Dismissal Notice

Attachments: iLink3 DA 08-1128.pdf

Re: ITC-214-20060711-00339

Mr. Gerald R. Shockley

iLink3 PAKISTAN (PVT) LIMITED failed to respond to the Commission's information request dated April 1,
2008 in connection with the above referenced application. This e-mail advises you that this application
was dismissed today without prejudice to re-filing. Attached is a copy of the official dismissal letter. We
have mailed the original letter to you.

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra

Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

Industry Analyst

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

5/14/2008



Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

March 31, 2008

Mr. Gerald R. Shockley

iLink3 PAKISTAN (PVT) LIMITED
4200 Research Forest Drive, Suite 280
Woodlands, TX 77381

Re:  File No. ITC-214-20060711-00339
Dear Mr. Shockley:

Our records indicate that your international 214 application (File No. ITC-214-20060711-00339)
remains pending at the Commission awaiting completion of review by the Executive Branch.
We forwarded the application to Executive Branch agencies on July 28, 2006. You should have
been contacted by the Executive Branch requesting information about your application and
provided to them all necessary and requested information. Please inform us no later than April
21, 2008 of the status of the application in the Executive Branch review process and confirm that
you continue to seek Commission action on the application.

Failure to respond to this information request will subject your application to dismissal without
prejudice under Sections 1.748(a) and 63.51(b) of the Commission’s Rules, 47 CFR §§ 1.748(a),
63.51(b). Thank you.

Sincerely,

James L. Ball
Chief, Policy Division
International Bureau

o Howard J. Barr
Womble, Carlyle Sandridge & Rice, PLLC
1401 Eye Street, N.W.
Seventh Floor
Washington, DC 20005



Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

DA 08-1128
May 14, 2008

Mr. Gerald R. Shockley

iLink3 PAKISTAN (PVT) LIMITED
4200 Research Forest Drive

Suite 280

Woodlands, TX 77381

Re:  NOTICE OF DISMISSAL
File No. ITC-214-20060711-00339

Dear Mr. Shockley:

On April 1, 2008, we requested by official correspondence, also forwarded to you by e-
mail, additional information in connection with the above-referenced application. We requested
a response no later than April 21, 2008. You were advised that the Commission’s rules provide
that failure to respond to information requests would subject the application to dismissal without
prejudice. To date, we have received no response to our April 1, 2008 correspondence.

Accordingly, pursuant to sections 0.261, 1.748(a), and 63.51(b) of the Commission’s
rules, 47 CFR §§ 0.261, 1.748(a), and 63.51(b), application File No. ITC-214-20060711-00339
is hereby dismissed without prejudice to re-filing the application in accordance with the
Commission’s rules.

Sincerely,

Jdmes L. Ball
Chief, Policy Division
International Bureau

cc: Howard J. Barr
Womble Carlyle Sandridge & Rice PLLC
1401 Eye Street, N.W.
Seventh Floor
Washington, DC 20005



